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John S. Decker jdecker@velaw.com
Tel +1.202.639.6599 Fax +1.202.879.8899

March 10, 2025

Ms. Amy R. Sweeney

Director, Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

RE: MPEH LLC, FE Docket No. 13-26-LNG
Request to Vacate Authorization

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

MPEH LLC (“MPEH”) submits this request to vacate its LNG export authorization to free trade
agreement countries granted under Docket No. 13-26-LNG. Green LNG Services AS (“GLS”), the owner
of MPEH, has terminated the development of the Main Pass Energy Hub Deepwater Port. GLS intends
to pursue a different project at the same location. GLS will seek a new export authorization at the
appropriate time.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Sincerely,

[/s/ John S. Decker

John S. Decker

Vinson & Elkins LLP Attorneys at Law 2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 West
Austin Dallas Denver Dubai Dublin Houston London Washington, DC 20037
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